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Comonwealth Edison Company Docket No. 50-10
ATDI: Mr. R. L. Bolger

Assistant Vice President
P. O. Box 767
Chicago, Illinois 60690

Gentlemen:

We understand, based on conversations with Mr. D. Butterfield of

your company, that the General Electric Company Reports 1:EDE-20870,
entitled " Evaluation of Dresden Nuclear Power Station 1 Eoron
Carbide Control Blades," and NEDE 10202 entitled, " Examination of
Failed Dresden 1 B C Filled Test Absorber Rods," are considered tog
be proprietary. Tne subject matter of these reports was a topic of
a past inspection at the Dresden Unit 1 by our office. There still
remains some followup revicus which this office wishes to make and

which are dependent on the information in the reports. Uc request,
therefore, copies of the reports be mailed to our office. If the
reports should contain information which would be of interest to
NRR, vc would probably wish to send them copics. Uc will contcet
you with regards to our judgement in this matter prior to initiating
any action. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely yours,

G. Fiorelli, Chief
Reactor Operations and

Nuclear Support Branch

bec: PDR
Local PDR
NSIC
TIC
Anthony Roisman, Esq.,
Attorney
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